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he inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
luclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations 
f procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 
_. ~ ' 2. Previous violation(s) closed. c- ~. 

~ __ 
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

-~ 

__ ~ .~ -. Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(si. 

- 
4 During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19 11 -~ 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

_ _  _ _  ~ __I______-__ -__- -- 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for item 4, above 

hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified This statement of 
orrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
late when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested 
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Date _ _  Title Printed Name Signature r------ I ---- -- ____ -~ 
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4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
21 - 1  8428-01 Oct. 19-20, 2006 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 
03.01, 03.02, 03.03. 03.04, 03.05, 03.06, and 03.07 

Main Office inspection Next Inspection Date Oct 2007 

1 - Field Office 

xi Temporary Job Site City of Wyandotte, Wyandotte. Mi 

-2 

r -- 
L~ 

1. PROGRAM 
03320 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

c 1  Thomas (Don) Grashaw, RSO 810.329.6697 

This private testin company employed 4 
NDE services (is0 ? ope, mag particle 

Phe cameras maintained in secure storage within the 2 

Michigan. This firm owned 2 AEA 680B cameras 
erformed daily at temporary job sites using 2-man 

garage approximately 50 feet from the Iiying quarters. 
at temporary job sites. No in-house radiography ([.e., 
conducted by the licensee. 

This inspection also included a field inspection of another radiographer at the City of Wyandotte Power 
Plant, Wyandotte, Michigan. At the time of this inspection, the individual transported a camera to the job 
site however all NDE work at the customer location was limited to ma netic particle inspection 
techniques. Therefore,. the radiogra hy equipment was not in use an ? was secure1 stored in the 
transport vehicle. The inspector pe rp ormed a radiation survey around the outside oythe transport vehicle 
and in the passen er compartment. The, inspector observed the radiographer maintain adequate control 
of the licensed ma erial while at the job site. The inspector verified documents ertainin to shipping 
papers, utilization logs, certifications, operating emergency procedures, and NR Regul Aions. E 9 

The year-to-date 2006 maximum TEDE dose to a radiogra her was re orted as 1,026 mrem. The 

incident reviewed in May 2005 see Ih 030-1 505 5 /2005-001 and EA-05-1 17). 
maximum TEDE dose in 2005 was 4 227 mrem note that P his elevatetex osure was attributed to an 

The inspection included a review of the licensee’s actions in response to the Order for Increased 
Controls (EA-05-090), dated Nov. 14, 2005. The results of the IC inspection were documented in IR 
030-1 5055/2006002. 


